
 
August 19, 2015 

 
 
 
 
 
MEMORANDUM TO:  Mark A. Satorius     
    Executive Director for Operations     
 
FROM:    Annette L. Vietti-Cook, Secretary /RA/   
 
SUBJECT:   STAFF REQUIREMENTS – SECY-15-0085 – EVALUATION OF 

THE CONTAINMENT PROTECTION AND RELEASE 
REDUCTION FOR MARK I AND MARK II BOILING WATER 
REACTORS RULEMAKING ACTIVITIES (10 CFR PART 50) 
(RIN-3150-AJ26) 

 
 
The Commission has disapproved the staff's plan to issue a Federal Register notice requesting 
public comments on the draft regulatory basis for the Containment Protection and Release 
Reduction rulemaking.  The Commission has approved Alternative 1, Order EA-13-109 
implementation without additional regulatory actions. 
 
The staff should leverage the draft regulatory basis to the extent applicable to support resolution 
of the post-Fukushima Tier 3 item related to containments of other designs (Near-Term Task 
Force Recommendation 5.2). 
 
cc: Chairman Burns  
 Commissioner Svinicki  
 Commissioner Ostendorff  
 Commissioner Baran 
 OGC 
 CFO 
 OCA 
 OPA 
 Office Directors, Regions, ACRS, ASLBP (via E-Mail) 
 PDR 
 

 


